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November 29, 2010  
 
TO: Local Agency Formation Commission 
 
FROM: Keene Simonds, Executive Officer 
 
SUBJECT: First Quarter Budget Report for 2010-2011 

The Commission will receive and file a first quarter budget report for 2010-
2011.  The report compares budgeted versus actual revenues and expenses 
through the first three months and projects the Commission will finish the 
fiscal year with an operating surplus of approximately $9,800.   

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

The Cortese Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000 mandates 
operating costs for Local Agency Formation Commissions (LAFCOs) shall be annually 
funded by the affected counties, cities, and, if applicable, special districts.  In most 
instances, the county is responsible for one-half of the LAFCO’s annual budget with the 
remaining amount proportionally shared by the cities based on a weighted calculation of 
population and tax revenues.  LAFCOs are also authorized to establish and collect fees for 
purposes of offsetting agency contributions.    
 
A.  Discussion  
 
LAFCO of Napa County’s (“Commission”) adopted final budget for 2010-2011 totals 
$413,480.  This amount represents the total approved operating expenditures for the fiscal 
year within the Commission’s three expense units: salaries/benefits; services/supplies; and 
capital replacement.  Budgeted revenues total $371,020 within three revenue units: agency 
contributions; service charges; and investments.  The expected operating shortfall will be 
covered by drawing down on the Commission’s unreserved/undesignated fund balance, 
which totaled $164,728 as of July 1, 2010.  A comparison of budgeted and actual revenues 
and expenses through the first quarter follows.  
 
Overall Revenues 
 
Actual revenues collected through the first quarter totaled $348,328.  This amount 
represents 94% of the adopted budget total with 25% of the fiscal year complete.  The 
following table summarizes budgeted versus actual revenues through the first quarter.  
 

Adopted and Actual Revenues Through the First Quarter 
 

Budget Units  Adopted Revenues     Actual Revenues   Difference 
Agency Contributions 356,020 345,377 (10,643) 
Service Charges  10,000 2,951 (7,049) 
Investments 5,000 0 (5,000) 
Total 371,020 348,328 (22,692) 
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An expanded discussion on budgeted and actual revenues through the first quarter follows. 

 
Agency Contributions  
  
The Commission budgeted $356,020 in agency contributions in 2010-2011.  Half of 
the total was invoiced to the County of Napa ($178,009) with the remaining amount 
proportionally invoiced based on population and general tax revenues to the Cities of 
American Canyon ($27,468), Calistoga ($10,642), Napa ($119,647), St. Helena 
($12,657), and Yountville ($7,596).  All invoices were paid through the end of the first 
quarter with the exception of Calistoga.  Staff has issued a reminder letter to Calistoga 
and anticipates payment shortly.  

 
Service Charges  
  
The Commission budgeted $10,000 in service charges in 2010-2011.  At the end of the 
first quarter, actual revenues collected within this unit totaled $2,951.  The majority of 
this amount is tied to additional staff time billed to the City of American Canyon in 
processing the Devlin Road/South Kelly Road Reorganization proposal.  Staff 
anticipates finishing the fiscal year with actual revenues exceeding $10,000 based on 
current and anticipated proposal activity in 2010-2011.  

 
Investments  
  
The Commission budgeted $5,000 in investment income in 2010-2011.  This budgeted 
amount is entirely tied to interest earned on the Commission’s fund balance, which is 
under investment by the County of Napa Treasurer.  The first allocation of earned 
interest will not be issued by the Treasurer until the end of the second quarter.  
 

Overall Expenses 
 
Actual expenses through the first quarter, including encumbrances, totaled $97,859.  This 
amount represents 24% of the adopted budget with 25% of the fiscal year complete.  The 
following table summarizes budgeted versus actual expenses through the first quarter. 
 

Adopted and Actual Expenses Through the First Quarter 
 

Budget Units  Adopted Expenses      Actual Expenses   Balance  
Salaries/Benefits 293,973 53,151 240,822 
Services/Supplies 115,575 44,707 70,868 
Capital Replacement  3,932 0 3,931 
Total $413,480 $97,859 $315,620 

 
An expanded discussion on budgeted and actual expenses through the first quarter follows. 
 

Salaries/Benefits  
  
The Commission has budgeted $293,973 in salaries and benefits in 2010-2011.  At the 
end of the first quarter, the Commission’s actual expenses within the eight affected 
accounts totaled $53,151, representing 18% of the budgeted amount.  None of the 
affected accounts finished the first quarter with balances below 75%. 
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Services/Supplies  
 
The Commission has budgeted $115,575 in services and supplies in 2010-2011.  At 
the end of the first quarter, the Commission’s actual expenses within the 15 affected 
accounts totaled $44,707.  These total expenditures represent 39% of the budgeted 
amount.  Five accounts - memberships, general departmental expense, property lease, 
special departmental expense, and training - finished the first quarter with balances 
below 75%.  A summary of expenditures in these five accounts follows. 

 
           Membership   

This account covers the Commission’s annual membership fee for the California 
Association of Local Agency Formation Commissions (CALAFCO).  The 
Commission’s budgeted membership fee in 2010-2011 is $2,275 and reflects the 
amount approved by CALAFCO as part of an updated annual fee schedule in 
September 2008.  CALAFCO recently suspended all fee increases due to the 
economy, which lowers the Commission’s annual membership due to $2,200.   This 
reduced membership fee was collected in full by CALAFCO at the beginning of the 
fiscal year leaving a remaining balance of $75, or 3%.  
 
General Departmental Expenses    

This account covers the Commission’s general overhead costs ranging from a copy 
machine lease with Xerox to biweekly purchases with Office Depot.  The 
Commission budgeted $15,000 for general departmental expenses in 2010-2011.  
At the end of the first quarter, the Commission spent $5,547 in this account, which 
represents approximately 37% of the total amount budgeted.  The majority of this 
expense is attributed to encumbering the Commission’s full cost to lease its copy 
machine with Xerox at the beginning of the fiscal year.  Staff will continue to 
monitor this account to help ensure a year-end deficit does not occur.  
 

 Property Lease   

This account covers the Commission’s annual office space lease at 1700 Second 
Street in Napa.  The Commission budgeted $29,280 in this account in 2010-2011, 
reflecting its current monthly rental charge of $2,440.1

 

  The County Auditor’s 
Office has encumbered the full annual rental amount at the beginning of the fiscal 
year to expedite monthly payments to the property manager. 

Special Departmental Expenses    

This account covers the Commission’s special overhead purchases ranging from 
furniture to wall decorations.  The Commission budgeted $1,000 for special 
departmental expenses in 2010-2011.  At the end of the first quarter, the 
Commission spent $482 in this account, which represents approximately 48% of 
the total amount budgeted.   The entire amount is attributed to purchasing three 
new multi-line telephones for the LAFCO office.  Staff will continue to monitor 
this account to help ensure a year-end deficit does not occur. 

                                                        
1  The monthly rental fee at 1700 Second Street is fixed at $2,440 through June 2011.  
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Training 
This account is used for a variety of instructional activities for Commissioners and 
staff.  The Commission budgeted $4,000 for training expenses in 2010-2011.  At 
the end of the first quarter, expenses in this account totaled $2,589, which 
represents approximately 65% of the total amount budgeted.  All expenses in this 
account are attributed to registration costs for the 2010 CALAFCO Annual 
Conference in Palm Springs.  Staff will continue to monitor this account to help 
ensure a year-end deficit does not occur. 

 
Capital Replacement  

 
The Commission has budgeted $3,391 for capital deprecation in 2010-2011.  This 
budgeted amount reflects the Commission’s five-year funding replacement program 
for the agency’s electronic document management system.  The budgeted expense 
will be booked at the end of the fiscal year.  

 
B.  Analysis  
 
Staff calculates the Commission is on course to finish 2010-2011 with an operating 
surplus of approximately $9,800.  Nearly the entire projected operating surplus is 
attributed to anticipated savings in office expenses and per diem payments.  The 
projected operating surplus is measurably less than the $42,460 amount remaining at the 
end of 2009-2010.  The anticipated decrease in operating surplus is principally tied to the 
Commission’s decision to eliminate its practice of budgeting an annual reserve and 
consultant contingency in favor of relying on the fund balance to cover unexpended costs.  
 
C.  Recommendation  
 
It is recommended the Commission take the following action: 
 

1)  Receive and file the “First Quarter Budget Report for 2010-2011.”  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
____________________ 
Keene Simonds 
Executive Officer  

Attachment:  
 
1)  General Ledger, July 1, 2010 to September 30, 2010 
 






